
# Queries Answers

1 Regarding 4.1 of RFP, does this mean in the JV consortium there can be 

only 2 partners? Or is it only applicable if the association is a sub 

consultancy agreement?

The company can have JV with multiple partners
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2. With regards to the following clauses in the RFP:

All key experts are required to go to field to each island and lead the 

surveys in their specialist areas. Such as, Lead and assistant hydrologist 

shall undertake geophysical, permeability and relevant exercises. Social 

experts shall be leading the social surveys etc.

The Team members (Key experts) are required to be present in 

Maldives for the works.

Does the client except all the key members to be in Maldives for the 

entire duration of the project? Or do they only have to stay for the 

duration of their specific components?

Key experts are to mobilise to all islands for the 

field works
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3. With regards to the following clause:

The proposed lead hydrologist, assistant hydrologist, social expert and 

resident engineer should not be working in any other assignment of the 

Ministry of Environment

We would like to request you to change this as there are very limited 

resources specific to this project in the Maldives and most of them now 

have at least one ongoing project with the Ministry

To be changed as follows " The proposed lead 

hydrologist and resident engineer should not be 

working in any other assignment of the Ministry of 

Environment"
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In the RFP you have mentioned i.e. Volume 3 Drawings and Layout 

(page

42). According to us there is no drawing and layout required in the 

bidding stage. can you please clarify as to the exact requirement with 

relating to this bid?

This is to be prepared within the scope of works of 

the successful bidder
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if Joint Venture company needs to be formed in Maldives, if not, with 

respect to payments towards consultancy services, if the same would be 

paid to the Lead Bidder.

The joint venture company needs to be registered 

in the Maldives. 


